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TO:   ALL ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 

FROM:  THE HONORABLE BILL CHUMLEY, CHAIRMAN 

 

SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBERS: 

 THE HONORABLE BRUCE BRYANT 

 THE HONORABLE MIKE BURNS 

 THE HONORABLE LEE HEWITT 

 THE HONORABLE ROSALYN HENDERSON-MYERS 

 THE HONORABLE JOSIAH MAGNUSON  

 THE HONORABLE ROBERT WILLIAMS   

 

DATE:  May 2, 2019  

 

The Environmental Affairs Subcommittee is meeting Thursday, May 2, 2019, at 9:30 am in 

Room 410 of the Blatt Building.  The following matter is on the agenda: 

 

S. 525 -- Senators Grooms, Reese, Massey, J. Matthews, Gambrell, Goldfinch, Setzler, Gregory, 

Harpootlian, Sheheen, Alexander, Verdin, Talley, Campsen, Campbell, Hutto, Young, Turner, 

Cromer, Corbin, Davis, Climer, Johnson, Kimpson, McElveen, McLeod, Sabb, Williams, 

Leatherman, Malloy, Fanning, Hembree and Rankin:  A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-2-90 

OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DISPOSITION OF ACCRUED INTEREST IN THE 

SUPERB ACCOUNT AND THE SUPERB FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY FUND, TO 

REPEAL THE ABOLITION OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT FEE. 

 


